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Good afternoon

| have no concerns regarding the adequacy of the consultation.
Regards

lan

Ian Fitzpatrick
Deputy Chief Executive
Director of Regeneration and Planning

Lewes District Council, Southover House, Southover Road, Lewes, BN7 1AB

Tel: | B '\ vcs-casthoune.gov.uk www.lewes.gov.uk

Eastbourne Borough Council in partnership with Eastbourne Homes Limited, Town
Hall, Grove Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4UG
Tel: +44(0)1323 415935 Text Relay: 18001 01323 410000
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From: Rampion2 <Rampion2@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 4:28 PM

Cc: Rampion2 <Rampion2@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Adequacy of consultation request

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,



Following the submission of the application for the Rampion 2 Offshore Wind Farm
on 10 August 2023, we are now seeking your views on the adequacy of the
Applicant’s consultation. Please see the attached letter for further information.

Please could you submit your response by close of play on Friday 25 August
2023.

Kind regards

Caroline
She/Her
] Caroline Hopewell | NSIP Case Manager (please note
| work part time, my working days are Tuesday —
Friday)
The Planning Inspectorate
T 0303 444 5025

which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.
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In partnership with Eastbourne Homes Limited a company wholly owned by Eastbourne
Borough Council (Registered Company Number: 5340097) England and Wales. 1 Grove




Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4TW.

This email and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential or privileged
information and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender using the
contact details given above, then immediately and permanently delete it. You may not use,
copy or disclose the information contained in this message or any attachment.

Although Eastbourne Borough and Lewes District Councils have taken steps to ensure that
this e-mail and any attachments are virus free, we can take no responsibility if a virus is
actually present and you are advised to ensure that the appropriate checks are made.

All written communications sent by and to Eastbourne Borough and Lewes District
Councils are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. You should therefore be
aware that this email or the information contained in it may be disclosed without notice to
a third party making a request for information about the subject matter of this email.

Please do not print this email unless you really need to.





